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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on First Street, the oldest section of Grenada's commercial district,
the Grenada Bank is situated among an interesting collection of mid-nineteenth-
century brick row buildings which are unfortunately intruded upon by the bank's
aluminum-sided main offices which adjoin the original building along its east
wall. The two-story brick structure has three bays on the first-floor facade
(northeast elevation), with a staircase entrance on the north side. Three cast-
iron, one-story square columns, articulated with bases, vertical banding and
decoration on the shafts, and ornamental capitals, support an architrave between
the first and second floors. The columns frame two large window bays containing
contemporary plate glass, while the stair bay retains its original double-leaf
door. The wooden panels above the plate glass and stairway door replace original
oak-framed glass transoms. The two-bay second story has two recessed floor-to-
ceiling arched windows, now bricked in, surmounted by two segmental-arched ven-
tilators set in a recessed panel and by a corbeled parapet. ' _ '

The first-floor interior has been extensively remodeled, with carpeting
covering the original tiled floor, sheet paneling on the walls, and a suspended
ceiling. A rear storage room reveals original oak-paneled wainscot and a highly
ornamented pressed-tin tray ceiling with coffers.

The second floor, reached only through the exterior entrance, retains its
1890 character to a remarkable degree, although it has served a variety of
functions since 1913. Planned as the meeting room of the bank's board of direc-
tors, the area is bounded on the northwest by the stairwell, hallway wall, and
bathroom. Essentially a single space originally, it was visually defined into
three sections by two prominent oak screens composed of Corinthian columns
supporting a full entablature. These are still in place, as are two dry-wall
partitions which were installed ca. 1940. A round-arched entrance way with
intricate wooden grillwork formerly led from the hall into the main space but
is now sealed. Doorways with movable, leaded-glass transoms provide access to
the stairwell and to the bathroom. The dark-stained oak trim of the second
floor, consisting of paneled wainscot, window and door enframements, and mantel-
pieces, is in excellent condition. In the northeast (front) section, two
double-leaf French doors, surmounted by round-arched, leaded-glass transoms
and by consoles and cornice board, formerly opened to the exterior. The mantel-
piece on the southeast wall of the front section has elaborately carved 1ion's
heads supporting an overmantel with Composite columns which frame a beveled
mirror. A second mantelpiece, located on the southwest (rear) wall, features
an overmantel with a cartouche above a beveled mirror framed by pilasters with
Adamesque decoration and Composite capitals. Plaster walls and ceilings remain
intact, and original brass lighting fixtures flank the mantelpieces.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The important role played by the Grenada Bank in the economic growth of
northern Mississippi is reflected in the handsome facility with highly embellished
interior trim, constructed in the town in 1890. The building exemplified the new

bank's financial aspirations and vitality in shaping the material progress of
Grenada and the surrounding region, particularly in the subsequent sponsorship
of one of the first. branch banking systems in the state. An earlier building
constructed on the site in the 1840s (Deed Book 4:206) was either removed or
extensively remodeled in the three-month period between the purchase of the
property by the bank on June 14, 1890 (Deed Book Q:85), and the opening of the
facility in September. In either case, the exterior and interior fabric of the
building dates from the 1890 building program.

The significance of the bank must be considered in the context of its setting.
Grenada did not experience large-scale industrial growth during the nineteenth cen-
tury because of the high cost of railroad freight service from the town (Hathorn
p. 159). Since the economy of the surrounding rural area was primarily agricul-
tural, the Grenada Bank determined on meeting the financial needs of the farmer
by creating a branch banking system in 1898. After the bank devised a method
of supplying low-cost agricultural loans, farmers in the rural sections of other
northern Mississippi counties requested similar financial services (Thomas p. 5).
The establishment of branch banks, modeled after the Canadian banking system,
was initiated with the founding of branch facilities in Eupora (Webster County)
in September, 1898, and in Ackerman (Choctaw County) in 1899 (Kennington p. 11).
By 1906, twelve branches were operating in northern Mississippi. The rapid and
successful organization of this financial network influenced the Mississippi leg-
islature in 1906 to pass banking laws designed to 1imit the spread of branch banks
beyond a one-hundred mile radius of the parent bank (1906 Code). The territorial
Timitations of the 1934 banking provisions (Miss. Banking Law, 1934, 1936) re-
affirmed the 1906 laws.

With thirteen branch banks now operating, in addition to the parent Grenada
Bank, the Grenada Banking System has become the third largest such organization
in Mississippi (The Mississippi Banker p. 12), with assets of over $333 million
in 1977 (Grenada Bank p. 9). The growth of the Grenada facility necessitated
the sale of the original 1890 building in 1913 to H. H. Patterson (Deed Book
47:63) and the construction of a much larger facility next door on the corner
of First and Main Streets. The original building was then converted into a
barbershop on the first floor and a rest area for country visitors on the second.
During World War II the second floor was partitioned and used by the military
for offices. The second floor has been vacant from 1945 to the present time.
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8 - SIGNIFICANCE

The first floor was leased by the present owner, Louis Friedman, to a finance
company approximately ten years ago. In January, 1978, the Grenada Bank signed
a lease for the property and on April, 1978, exercised the guaranteed option to
buy. Plans are under way for the restoration of the structure for bank office
space (Gardner interview, March 29, 1978).

Situated among a collection of similar, small-scale, one-and-two-story,
nineteenth-century commercial structures, the bank building is architecturally
significant for the proportions and detailing of its exterior, as expressed in
the square, cast-iron columns and the second-floor arched bays. The interior
records the characteristic early-twentieth-century indulgence in the Colonial
Revival style, relying upon such features as coffered pressed-tin ceilings,
Corinthian-columned screens, and lavishly adorned mantelpieces with classical
motifs.
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